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Subject: Power Delivery over Communications Cabling

Dear Mr. Tison,

We congratulate you on the successful establishment of project IEC 60364-7-716 to develop
DC power delivery over Information Technology Cable infrastructure. We are interested in
this project and kindly request drafts of this document as they become available.

IEEE 802.3 would appreciate cooperating with IEC TC 64 to develop mutually acceptable
specifications. We are attaching the current IEEE 802.3bt 4PPoE draft specification for your

review.

[Add text regarding not making public. Add URL for approved Clause 33. Expand 4PPoE]

Sincerely,

David Law

1 This document solely represents the views of the IEEE 802.3 Working Group, and does not
necessarily represent a position of the IEEE, the IEEE Standards Association, or IEEE 802.
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